



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Felicia Salcedo		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Pioneer Square Preservation Board</i>		Position Title: <i>Human Services</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>	Date Appointed: 3/27/2018	Term of Position: * 3/2/2016 to 3/1/2019 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Belltown</i>	Zip Code: 98121	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: <i>Felicia Salcedo is a Communications Specialist at the King County Department of Community and Health Services, working for All Home. All Home addresses homelessness and racial disparities and brings together non-profits, local governments, shelter and housing providers, citizens, and more to respond to the homelessness crisis. Her office is located in Pioneer Square/.</i> <i>During her interview Felicia talked about the importance of growing equitably while preserving the historic character, including native history and origins to keep us grounded in where we came from and what makes us Seattle. She also serves on the Equity and Social Justice Leadership Team for King County.</i>		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): 		Appointing Signatory: <i>Jenny A. Durkan</i> <i>Mayor of Seattle</i>

CITY CLERK
18 MAR 27 PM 2:18
CITY OF SEATTLE
FILED

**Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.*

Felicia M. Salcedo



Professional Experience

All Home - King County Department of Community and Human Services, Communications Specialist August 2015-present
Seattle, WA

- Build and strengthen stakeholder relationships with elected officials, media, government, faith-based organizations, philanthropy, non-profits and advocates in support of the All Home Strategic Plan to end homelessness
- Build capacity of partner organizations to lead with racial equity in the response to homelessness
- Develop communications materials including public affairs guidance, key messaging, press releases, infographics, presentations, speaking remarks/quotes, policy statements, newsletters and op-ed submissions
- Maintain and develop content for the All Home WordPress website, Twitter and Facebook accounts
- Develop state and federal legislative priorities with input from key partners and monitor government activity
- Represent All Home at community events and meetings and facilitate stakeholder feedback sessions
- Plan and execute the All Home Annual Conference and other related community engagement events

Pacific Northwest Diabetes Research Institute, Lab Assistant
Seattle, WA

March 2014-July 2015

- Prepared reagent and media
- Performed data entry, record filings and other research documentation as required
- Restocked lab supplies and arranged for preventative maintenance on lab equipment
- General support to scientific staff

Christensen Lobbying, Government Affairs Associate
Seattle, WA & Olympia, WA

October 2011-March 2014

- Monitored policy issues and bill progression during the legislative session and interim
- Supported the development and execution of state-level government relations strategy
- Built and maintained relationships with legislators, legislative staff and lobbyists
- Engaged clients on government relations efforts and kept them informed on their specific legislative priorities
- Scheduled meetings, made travel arrangements and performed additional administrative duties as necessary

Education.....

Gonzaga University, Bachelor of Science in Biology
Spokane, WA
President's List

Felicia M. Salcedo



Skills and Training

City of Seattle Office for Civil Rights Core Team V: Leading Racial Equity	March 2017-present
Results Based Facilitation	March 2017
Race: The Power of an Illusion	November 2016

Presentations and Contributions

Racial Equity and Homelessness Training, Presenter All Home Training and Capacity Building	ongoing
Count Us In 2017 Report, Contributor All Home (Seattle/King County Continuum of Care) Homelessness Point in Time Count	May 2017
The Power of a Compelling Story Presentation, Presenter City-County Communications & Marketing Association Conference	April 2017
Changemakers Showcase, Presenter The American Institute of Graphic Arts (AIGA) Design for Good	September 2016

Leadership

Equity and Social Justice (ESJ) Leadership Team King County Department of Community and Human Services	February 2016-present
Emerging Leaders United Way of King County	September 2015-present

Community Involvement

Volunteer Seattle/King County Public Health Needle Exchange	October 2016-present
Volunteer St. Mary's Food Bank	July 2014-present

Pioneer Square Preservation Board

Ten Members: Pursuant to 110058, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 3-year terms:

- # City Council-appointed
- 10 Mayor-appointed
- # Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify):

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
8	F	2	1.	Property Owner	Kianoush Curran	3/2/17	3/1/20	1	Mayor
6	M	2	2.	Historian	Adam Alsobrook	3/2/16	3/1/19	1	Mayor
6	F	N/A	3.	Property Owner	Carrol O'Donnell	3/1/16	3/1/19	1	Mayor
6	F	N/A	4.	Get Engaged	Allison Thompson	9/1/17	8/31/18	1	Mayor
6	F	2	5.	At Large	Lynda Collie	3/2/16	3/1/19	1	Mayor
6	M	N/A	6.	Architect	Dean Kralios	3/2/15	3/1/18	2	Mayor
3	F	7	7.	Human Services	Felicia Salcedo	3/2/16	3/1/19	1	Mayor
6	M	7	8.	Attorney	Brendan Donkers	3/2/17	3/1/20	1	Mayor
			9.	Retail	vacant	3/2/16	3/1/19		Mayor
1	M	N/A	10.	Architect	Alex Rolluda	3/2/16	3/19	1	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

	(1)		(2)		(3)		(4)		(5)		(6)		(7)		(8)		(9)	
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial					
Mayor	4	5			1		1			6		1						
Council																		
Other																		
Total	4	5			1		1			6		1						

Key:

*D List the corresponding Diversity Chart number (1 through 9)

**G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.